Wayne L. Schiefelbein

Aftorney at Law

P.O. Box 13688 « Tallahassee, FL 32317
(850) 29_7-9890 » (850) 545-6536 Cellular

August 6, 1999
Robert V. Elias _
Division of Legal Services HAND DELIVERY
Fiorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 981213-GU
Petition by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation for
approval o issue common stock and secured and/or unsecured debt
and to exceed limitation placed on short-term borrowings in 1999.

Dear Mr. Elias:

This will confirm the substance of our telephone conversation this momning.  »-.
There is a material error in Order No. PSC-99-1540-FOF-GU, issued on August
4, 1999. The fourth paragraph of the narrative portion of the Order erronecusly
states that the Company is not requesting a change in the aggregate amount of
stock. As discussed at the July 27" agenda conference, the Company is not
requesting a change in the aggregate amount of debt.

We therefore respectfully request issuance of an amendatory order, as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your assistance.

Division of Auditing & Financial Analysis (Samaan)
Division of Electric & Gas (Milis)
Division of Records & Reporting
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